Lee, Chris

From: Polanco, Joanna

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 12:07 PM

To: Owczarski, Jim; Farris, Todd; Lee, Chris

Cc: Zelazny, Dana; Brengosz, Kathleen

Subject: RE: Travel Reimbursement file -- Request for Opinion
Hi Chris,

This is F&P File..

Joanna

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 12:03 PM

To: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Zelazny, Dana <D.Zelazny@milwaukee.gov>; Polanco, Joanna <jpolan@milwaukee.gov>; Brengosz, Kathleen
<Kathleen.Brengosz@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: RE: Travel Reimbursement file -- Request for Opinion

Thank you very much.
Jim

From: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 11:55 AM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Zelazny, Dana <D.Zelazny@milwaukee.gov>; Polanco, Joanna <jpolan@milwaukee.gov>; Brengosz, Kathleen
<Kathleen.Brengosz@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: RE: Travel Reimbursement file -- Request for Opinion

Jim, our opinion is that it is legal and enforceable.
Todd.

Todd Farris | Deputy City Attorney

tfarris@milwaukee.gov

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 3:25 PM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>; Zelazny, Dana <D.Zelazny@milwaukee.gov>; Polanco, Joanna
<jpolan@milwaukee.gov>; Brengosz, Kathleen <Kathleen.Brengosz@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Travel Reimbursement file -- Request for Opinion

Afternoon,



Ald. Chambers has posted his intention to take this file from committee at the Common Council
meeting on Friday:

https://milwaukee.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?1D=6289772& GUID=9EE48C1F-43FD-
4B1A-913C-ESEEAD7A4C07&0Options=Advanced&Search=

Under s. 4-21-6-a of the Charter, I am obligated to seek the opinion of your office as to whether
or not this ordinance is legal and enforceable.

Your assistance is very much appreciated.
Questions, &c., of me, please let me know.
Regards,

Jim



